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One challenge we face is how to apply the educational power of camping to camp systems 
whose educational vision is less well formulated and articulated than that of Ramah. I have in 
mind the various JCC camps, to choose but one example of a system with which the Mandel 
Foundation has some directly relevant experience. 

I would love the opportunity to sit with you, and with Dr. Fox as well , to begin to think 
through some of these questions. 

Ramie Arian 

CC: Rob and Elisa Bildner 
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From: Miriam Heller [mheller@mandelny.org] 
Sent: Friday, August 13, 1999 1 :38 PM 
To: Nessa Rapoport (E-mail) 
Subject: topic of conversation for Monday 

This is a reminder to myself as much as it is to you! 

I got a call today from an administrator at the new Jewish high school in Atlanta who wants 30 
copies of "Vision at the Heart" to distribute to his faculty in their in-service/orientation seminar. I 
told him I would get back to him. I think we have about 70-80 copies left. How should I proceed? 
Are we willing to deplete our supply? Since it is such a popular piece, is this something that will 
be reprinted? Please advise as to how I should proceed. 

Also, this week's Ha'aretz in English has several great articles of interest which I am taking home 
to read over shabbat and will pass along on Monday. Some good reading for your vacation! 

Miriam 



Nessa Rapoport 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Danny Marom [marom@vms.huji.ac.il) 
Tuesday, September 28, 1999 11 :59 PM 
nrapoport@mandelny.org 
Fw: Ramah Monograph 

NESSA, HERE IS OLITSKY'S E-MAIL 
-----Original Message-----
From: Rabbi Kerry (Shia) Olitzky <shia@wexner.org> 
To: Danny Marom <marom@vms.huji.ac.il> 
Cc: CAROLYN.WHF@earthlink.net <CAROLYN.WHF@earthlink.net> 
Date: ear uleue, noeia0 21, 1999 os:57 
Subject: Re: Ramah Monograph 

good to hear from you 
the short story is that we have commissioned a number of case studies for 
use . 
by our members and alumni to look at successful models of programs and 
institutions (as well as their implicit leadership questions). they are for 
educational purposes only and we are printing them for our members and then 
putting them on our website for further use. 
while i generally stay away from prepared materials (others than those I 
have 
worked on), i wanted to include an edited version of the ramah study 
to see a sample look at our website (wexnerheritage.org) and click under 
publications, then under case studies) 
once you take a look at it, please let me know if you would be willing to 
let us 
use the document (properly credited) in our program 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date sent: 

"Danny Marom" <marom@vms.huji.ac.il> 
<shia@wexner.org> 

Ramah Monograph 
Sat, 18 Sep 1999 02:01 :23 +0200 

> Dear Rabbi Olitsky: 
> 
> My name is Daniel Marom and I am a senior researcher here at the Mandel 
> Foundation, responsible for activities relating to the development of 
> educational vision in programs and institutions of education in the Jewish 
> world and in Israel. Professor Fox told me about your letter to him in 
> which you proposed using his monograph on Camp Ramah as a case study for 
> people from the Wexner program and he asked me to speak to you about it. 
> I look forward to that opportunity. Could I ask you first, however, to 
> fill me in a bit more about how, for who exactly and for what purposes you 
> would like to use the monograph? Similarly, please feel free to query me 
> on any relevant topic. Thankyou and Gemar Chatima Tova, OM 
> 
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Nessa Rapoport 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Part.001 

Nessa: 

John C. Colman [bmpjcc@home.com] 
Monday, May 22, 2000 6:28 PM 
Nessa Rapoport 
Rah, rah, Ramah! 

The Fox monographs on Camp Ramah arrived today in the mail very much intact, thanks to you. They will be put to good 
use spreading the word. 

As always, we sing praises! 

Best. 

jcc 
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Nessa Rapoport 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Seymour Fox 
Daniel Marom 
Vision at the Heart 

More evidence and a little naches. 

(We are now down to the last two boxes of the version we published.) 

Nessa 

-----Original Message-----
From: Joseph Reimer [mailto:reimer@brandeis.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 11 :12 AM 
To: nessa 
Subject: vision at the heart 

Dear Nessa, 

Good to speak with you today. 

I'd like to order 20 copies of "Vision at the Heart" for a graduate course I 
am currently teaching in 
Informal Jewish education at Brandeis University. It is for a session on 
vision and program. 

If there are more available copies, I'd like 20 more copies for the 
Leadership Seminar of the Institute for Informal Jewish Education. I'll be 
teaching a section in March on the philosophy of informal Jewish education. 

Please send these to Joseph Reimer, Brandeis University, ms 037, Waltham, 
MA 02454-9110. 

Many thanks, 

Joe Reimer 

Dr. Joseph Reimer 
Director, Institute for Informal Jewish Education 
Brandeis University 
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Nessa Rapoport 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Joseph Reimer [reimer@brandeis.edu] 
Wednesday, February 28, 2001 5:02 PM 
Nessa Rapoport 

Subject: RE: vision at the heart 

Nessa, 

The package of Fox bi-lingual edition arrived today. Many, many thanks. 

May I reimburse some of the expense? 

Thanks again, 

Joe 

At 12:16 PM 2/27/01 -0500, you wrote: 
>Last question: I have 40 copies of the bi-lingual edition, and I also have 
>just received the English one. Which would you prefer? If you want a mix, 
>let me know that. I can send them as soon as I hear back from you. 
> 
>N. 
> 
>-----Original Message-----
>From: Joseph Reimer [mailto:reimer@brandeis.edu] 
>Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2001 1 :37 PM 
> To: Nessa Rapoport 
>Subject: RE: vision at the heart 
> 
> 
> 
>Nessa, 
> 
>Terrific. I'd love to receive them by Weds. - 2/28 - and will gladly 
>reimburse the expense. 
> 
>Todah, 
> 
>Joe 
>At 05:22 PM 2/22/01 -0500, you wrote: 
» I expect my copies early next week and will overnight to you, if need be. 
>> 
>>N. 
>> 
»-----Original Message-----
»From: Joseph Reimer [mailto:reimer@brandeis.edu] 
»Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2001 5:00 PM 
» To: Nessa Rapoport 
»Subject: RE: vision at the heart 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>>Nessa, 
>> 
»I need these by March 1. An alternative, if you would allow it, is I can 
»xerox the copy I have. 
»If that is permissable, my staff could do this work and spare you the 
>>trouble. 
>> 
»Thanks, 
>> 
>>Joe 
>> 
>> 
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»At 12:29 PM 2/7/01 -0500, you wrote: 
»>Having magnanimously offered to send you whatever you need, I'm not sure 
>we 
>»have any copies left. I'll let you know asap. Israel has plenty of the 
»>bi-lingual edition, which I'm sure I can get. 
>>> 
»>What is your deadline? 
>>> 
>>>N. 
>>> 
»>-----Original Message-----
»>From: Joseph Reimer [mailto:reimer@brandeis.edu] 
»>Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 200111 :12 AM 
>>>To: nessa 
»>Subject: vision at the heart 
>>> 
>>> 
>>> 
>>>Dear Nessa, 
>>> 
»>Good to speak with you today. 
>>> 
>»I'd like to order 20 copies of Vision at the Heart for a graduate course I 
»>am currently teaching in 
»>Informal Jewish education at Brandeis University. It is for a session on 
»>vision and program. 
>>> 
>»If there are more available copies, I'd like 20 more copies for the 
>»Leadership Seminar of the Institute for Informal Jewish Education. I'll be 
>»teaching a section in March on the philosophy of informal Jewish 
>education. 
>>> 
>»Please send these to Joseph Reimer, Brandeis University, ms 037, Waltham, 
»>MA 02454-9110. 
>>> 
»>Many Thanks, 
>>> 
>>>Joe Reimer 
>>> 
»>Dr. Joseph Reimer 
»>Director, Institute for Informal Jewish Education 
>»Brandeis University 
>>> 
>>> 
»Dr. Joseph Reimer 
»Director, Institute for Informal Jewish Education 
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

To: Seymour Fox 
Subject: FW: copies of Vision at the Heart 

Hi, Seymour. I'm vertical again , thank God. 

We have very few copies of "Vision" left, fewer than 5. (Soon it will be one-bay as a collectible.) 

I understand from my assistant that Aryeh needs them immediately, in which case I will send them an original from which 
to xerox. But in general, what is your preference? We do continue to get requests, and my choice is to give those asking 
for copies permission to xerox--or to send them the bi-lingual original. 

We have only 24 of the latter. Your office has over 1000, but you may prefer to keep your stock there. When I tell you that 
it is our "bestseller, " that remark will no doubt elicit your scorn, but it's the truth ! 

If you're willing to go back to press, I'll distribute liberally and with pleasure. 

Please give me specific instructions re future requests. 

Nessa 

-----Original Message-----
From: Erin Henriksen [mailto:ehenriksen@mandelny.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 8:54 AM 
To: Rapoport. Nessa 
Subject: copies of Vision at the Heart 

Nessa, 

Rosemary from Aryeh Davidson's office at JTS would like to order 50 copies 
of_ Vision at the Heart_. Mindy tells me that there are only a few office 
copies left, and advised me to ask you if we should instead offer to send 
them a photocopy that they can then reproduce. Is this what you'd like to 
do? (Rosemary's number is 678-8894.) 

Thanks, 
Erin 

Erin Henriksen 
Editorial/Program Assistant 
Mandel Foundation 
(212) 532-2360 x11 
ehenriksen@mandelny.org 
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Nessa Rapoport 

To: 
Subject: 

No problem: 

Jonathan D. Sarna 
RE: favor 

Vision at the Heart: Lessons from Camp Ramah on the Power of Ideas in Shaping Educational Institutions 

Seymour Fox with William Novak 

Copyright (C) 1997 by The Mandel Institute and The Council for Initiatives in Jewish Education (CIJE). (Of course, these 
two institutions are now the Mandel Foundation.) 

ISBN 0-9657110-0-5 

There is also a more recently published bi-lingual (English-Hebrew) edition, whose details I can send you if you'd like. But 
this is the original, and the more formally published of the two. 

Let me know if you need anything else. The more this essay is cited, the happier I am. 

N. 

--Original Message-----
From: Jonathan D. Sarna (mailto:sarna@brandeis.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2001 3:55 PM 
To: Nessa Rapoport 
Subject: favor 

Dear Nessa, 

Hope that you enjoyed your yamim tovim. For the first time in fifteen 
years we were able to keep but one day of yom tov. I think I could get 
used to this . . .. 

I am completing a piece for the Seymour Fox festschrift, and I wanted to 
cite his "Vision" article that CIJE published in the same series as my 
pamphlet. Strangely, I cannot find the proper citation on-line. Please 
do not go to any trouble, but if you have the piece in front of you 
could you send me the full citation? 

Thanks in advance. Hope you are bearing up in these difficult times. I 
always remind myself that Salo Baron completed his three volume Jewish 
Community and various other books during the worst days of WWII. 
Writing apparently took his mind off the horrible news of his day. 

Best -- Jonathan 
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Nessa Rapoport 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarna.vcf 

Jonathan D. Sarna [sarna@brandeis.edu] 
Thursday, October 11 , 2001 5:13 PM 
Nessa Rapoport 
Re: favor 

Dear Nessa, 

Many thanks! I hope that the folks editing the Seymour Fox festschrift 
are as efficient as you are.... Best -- Jonathan 
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Rapoport, Nessa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dvora Finkelstein [dfinkelstein@bhu.edu] 
Friday, October 24, 2003 10:45 AM 
Rapoport, Nessa 
looking for a title 

Our library is looking for a copy of Vision at the Heart : lessons from Camp 
Ramah on the power of ideas in shaping educational institutions by S. Fox. 

Is this title available through you? I f yes , can you please tell us what 
the price is for one copy? 
We look forward to hearing from you soon . 

Thank you . 

Dvora Finkel stein 
Library Assistant 
Baltimore Hebrew University Library 
5800 Park Heights Avenue 
Baltimore , MD 21215 
410-578 - 6928 
410-454-1109 Fax 
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